
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  DuPage County Development Committee 

 

FROM: Staff 

 

DATE:  April 2, 2024 

 

RE:  ZSE-24-000001 Naperville C.C. Fireworks  

  (08-17-301-002 & 08-17-103-001) (Lisle/District 5) 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Action:  To approve ZSE-24-000001 Naperville C.C. Fireworks, to be held on June 30, 

2024, at approximately 9:15 PM. 

 

The Naperville Country Club has requested to conduct a firework display at their facility 

on June 30, 2024, beginning at approximately 9:15 P.M. The firework display will be 

conducted by Pyrotecnico Fireworks Inc.  

 

The Special Event will consist of the following and the applicant has provided the 

following pursuant to the special event requirements of the Zoning Ordinance: 

 

Date   Sunday, June 30, 2024 

Hours Beginning at approximately 9:15 P.M. 

Activities Firework Display by Pyrotecnico Fireworks Inc.  

See attached document and insurance of $1,000,000 

Location Naperville Country Club, 25W570 Chicago Ave., Naperville, IL 

60540 (over 120 Acres) 

Traffic/Parking All parking will occur in existing Naperville Country Club 

parking lot 

Insurance Acrisure, LLC. dba Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. in the 

amount of $1,000,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 












